
Office of Governor

MIKE DUNLEAVY

You are here: Home / Services / Boards and Commissions / Roster

Roster
Board of Barbers and Hairdressers

NAME APPOINTED REAPPOINTED EXPIRES

Dougherty, Connie (Anchorage)

Hairdresser/Esthetician

01/20/2021 03/01/2024

McGraw, Kelsie (Wasilla)

Industry Licensee

08/03/2022 03/01/2025

McMullin, Michelle (Anchorage)

Nail Technician

01/23/2017 03/01/2020 03/01/2024

Sypakanphay, Khitsana (Anchorage)

Tattooist/Body Piercer/Permanent Cosmetic Colorist

01/29/2021 03/01/2024

Taylor, Tina (Soldotna)

Hairdresser

01/20/2021 03/01/2024

Vacant ()
Barber

03/01/2022

Vacant ()
Public

03/01/2025

Board Fact Sheet

Boards and Commissions Roster – Mike Dunleavy https://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/roster/?board=011

1 of 1 9/6/2022, 8:11 AM

https://gov.alaska.gov/
https://gov.alaska.gov/
https://gov.alaska.gov/
https://gov.alaska.gov/
https://gov.alaska.gov/
https://gov.alaska.gov/services/
https://gov.alaska.gov/services/
https://gov.alaska.gov/services/
https://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/
https://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/
https://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/
http://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/fact-sheet/?board=011
http://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/fact-sheet/?board=011


October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

25 26 27 28 29 30 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 1 2 3 4 5

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

30 31 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 1 2 3 4 5 6

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

30 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31 1 2 3

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

28 29 30 31 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 1

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 1 2 3 4

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

26 27 28 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2023 Calendar

© Calendar-12.com
State Holiday



Page 1 of 1 November 14, 2022 Tentative BAH Meeting Agenda   

Board of Barbers & Hairdressers Meeting  
Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
Nov 14, 2022 at 9:00 AM AKST to Nov 14, 2022 at 12:00 PM AKST 
Videoconference Meeting 
State Office Building 
333 Willoughby Ave., 9th Floor, Juneau, AK 

 
In light of the current COVID-19 situation, no physical attendance will be accepted 

 
ZOOM Meeting Info: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85100938885?pwd=VTZLOTJTYVMyZ2dyM3ZxZmw5RU1UZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 851 0093 8885 
Passcode: 007638 
OR Call In: 1-253-215-8782 
 

TENTATIVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

Working Groups May Occur 
Agenda: 

1. 9:00 a.m. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

2. 9:05 a.m. Review/Amend Agenda 
 

3. 9:10 a.m. Ethics Disclosure 

 
4. 9:20 a.m. Administrative Business 

A. Review/Edit/Approve Meeting Minutes 

i. October 3, 2022 Meeting 
 

5. 9:45 a.m. New Business 
A. Legislative Guidance – 2021 

 
B. Legislative Proposals 

i. Statute change for braiding, microneedling, etc., from January 
2021 Meeting JLombardo 

ii. FY2022 Legislative Recommendations 

iii. FY2021 Legislative Recommendations 

iv. 2019 Statute & Regulation Worksheet – November 2019 

v. Letter to Legislators Template 
 

6. Noon Adjourn 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85100938885?pwd=VTZLOTJTYVMyZ2dyM3ZxZmw5RU1UZz09






















Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
2021 Legislative Guidance for Professional Licensing Board & Commission Members 

As a member of a professional licensing board or commission, you have considerable latitude—as well as 
responsibility—to recommend changes to your licensing program’s enabling statutes.  Members of the public, 
consumers, other professionals, and your industry’s association confidently approach members of the legislature to 
affect the change they wish to see in your practice.  Whether taking the initiative or reacting to an active bill, board 
members also need to be prepared to champion their cause! 

THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT ALWAYS APPLIES 

AS 44.62.310(h) provides detailed definitions of "governmental body," "meeting," and "public entity" that, when 
combined, define what constitutes a public meeting. A meeting of a decision or policy-making body occurs when more 
than three members or a majority of the members, whichever is less, engage collectively in discussion of a subject on 
which the body is authorized to act and set policy and is therefore subject to the Open Meetings Act. Under this 
definition, it doesn't matter where the meeting occurs, if it was prearranged, or who arranged it and could include 
unplanned casual or social contact in any location, including the office of a legislator or an industry gathering.  

Members of boards and commissions should take care not to conduct business over email, lest the public be removed 
from the process. Board members should not email each other about board business; if a special meeting is needed, a 
member can alert staff and a meeting can be arranged and publicly noticed.  Remember, all board member email 
correspondence is discoverable, and your board business is also the public’s business.  

This information is contained in the CBPL Guide to Excellence in Regulation. Board members are provided a bound copy 
of this guidance manual; however, If you need another copy, you may download it here: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/CBPL_Board.Commission.Guide.pdf.   

BE INFORMED: IF NOT YOU, THEN WHO? 

• Ahead of the legislative season, select on the record a member who will serve as the point person for legislative 
activity.  In the absence of this person, the division will look to the chair of the board for input, interpretation, and 
intervention, if a quick answer is needed.  If the board is championing a piece of legislation, a history of the meeting 
minutes reflecting the issues and board’s perspective should be compiled by this leader and made available to board 
members and division management, who will be at every hearing.  This research and history will be especially 
helpful to new board members who are appointed.

• When a bill is filed, division management will alert program staff.  The examiner or executive should ensure that 
their board members are made aware of legislation that is filed that will affect them.  With sometimes more than 50 
bills to track, analyze, and testify on, division management may not be able to keep the board apprised of every late-
breaking detail.  Division management will periodically send updates to staff regarding legislation or request 
discussion with the board.

• That said, know where to find your bill using the Alaska State Legislature’s web page: akleg.gov. (See graphic below.)
1. The BILLS & LAWS section on the sidebar links to a searchable list of documents.  If you know the bill 

number, you can search using the bar at the top of the screen.
2. The DAILY SCHEDULE shows all committee activity for the day you choose.  It is subject to change, but it is a 

good starting place to see what is happening where.



3. The BTMF—or Bill Tracking Management Facility is your best friend when trying to keep up with a bill.  Take
the time to set up your profile and register the bill you want to track, then you will receive email updates
when its status changes or is scheduled for a hearing.

GUIDELINES FOR BOARD MEMBER TESTIMONY 

• Encourage the board to become engaged:  Track the bill online, participate in hearings, write a letter supporting the
board’s official position, and discuss the legislation in a public meeting.  It is a best practice for organizations to
speak with “one voice.”  Any testimony or correspondence by a board member on behalf of a board must represent
deliberation and action taken on the record in a public meeting.

• Staff may not express opinions on behalf of the board or discuss legislation with elected officials without prior
arrangements with division management and clearance from the Governor’s Legislative Office.  If the board has
published a resolution or letter regarding the legislation as a result of a vote at a public meeting, staff may provide
that document to legislators per department procedures.

• Individual board members may offer their personal or professional opinions on the legislation by clarifying that
while they are appointed to a board, they do not speak on behalf of the board.

• Boards must provide a member to testify telephonically (or in person, if in Juneau) at every hearing when being
considered for reauthorization per AS 08.03.  Without member interest and advocacy for the board or commission’s
continuation, it is possible that the sponsor could withdraw the bill and the board could sunset.

• The chair or elected board spokesperson should be prepared to answer questions posed by staff or legislators,
testify telephonically (or in person, if in Juneau) on bills that require subject matter expertise or upon request, and
otherwise be available on short notice to engage in this process.

• Be sure to differentiate the state licensing board from the industry association. Sometimes, they share the same
goals. Sometimes, they do not. Legislators must keep track of a lot of names and organizations, so be sure that you
are clear that you represent the State of Alaska.



• Nervous?  Don’t worry!  Please email or call the division director or deputy director to discuss tips or even run
through some potential questions/roleplay.

LEGISLATIVE TESTIMONY CALL-IN DO’S AND DON’TS - Note that contact info may change if hearings are held via Zoom.

Do remember this “off-net” system is designed to serve those who do not have any other way to testify or have a 
legitimate reason for using the system. 

Do remember that off-net calls to the committee must be authorized prior to the meeting by the chairman. A minimum 
of 24 hours in advance is appreciated. Please work through the Director, Division Operations Manager, or the 
committee chairman's office for authorization. 

Do use the streaming video available at http://akl.tv/ to watch for your bill to come up. The chairman will announce the 
order of bills at the beginning of the meeting. Callers may be disconnected from the meeting if they call in prior to their 
bill being taken up. If video streaming is not an option for you, please contact the committee aide to make arrangements 
to call in early. Once the bill is before the committee, call 844-586-9085, give your name, bill number and ask to be 
connected to the _______________ Committee. 

Do Not call in before the bill you are testifying on comes before the committee. 

Do remember the off net call-in lines are for testifiers only. If you wish to listen in, please use the live streaming at 
http://akl.tv/. 

Do use the “mute” function of your phone until called on to testify. If this function is not available on your phone, ask 
the Legislative Information Office (LIO) moderator to mute your call. 

Do Not use the “hold” function. 

Do try to be in a quiet room without distractions or interruptions.  Car noise, open windows, and barking dogs can all be 
heard by the legislative committee and guests at the hearing.  These avoidable disturbances will detract from the 
credibility of your message.  Please treat the important responsibility of testifying with utmost respect and 
professionalism. 

Do remember that everything transmitted over your phone will be broadcast directly into the meeting room and 
recorded to become part of the permanent record. 

Do remember to be in a location with good reception if using a cell phone.  Disruptions coming into the meeting via the 
phone lines will result in all callers being disconnected from the system. This will require testifiers to call back to be 
reconnected.  Turn off your computer or TV speakers if listening online so you do not create an audio “loop.” 

Do try to adhere to time limits imposed by the chairman. 

Remember: There are a limited number of phone lines coming into the Capitol. These lines are also used by LIOs around 
the state. When all the phone lines are used up, an LIO may not be able to call in with a room full of people. 



(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED 

AND BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.) 

 

1. Hair braiding statute change to include barbers and non-chemical barbers to practice 

and teach hair braiding as they were before SB4 excluded them 

 

Sec. 08.13.080. Qualifications of applicants.  

(g) An applicant for a license to practice hair braiding shall  

(1) apply in writing on a form prescribed by the board;  

(2) complete, to the satisfaction of the board, 35 hours of instruction in hair 

braiding, health, safety, and sanitation  

(A) at an accredited school of hairdressing barbering, and non-chemical 

barber license;  

(B) at a professional association of hairdressing, barbering, non-

chemical barbering or hair braiding; or  

(C) from an individual or school licensed under this chapter and approved 

by the board; and  

(3) pay the appropriate fee. 

Sec. 08.13.160. Application of license requirements. 

(f) A person licensed under this chapter to practice hairdressing is considered to be 

licensed to practice manicuring, hair braiding, and limited esthetics under the same 

license. 

(g) A person licensed under this chapter to practice barbering or non-chemical 

barbering is considered to be licensed to practice hair braiding under the same 

license 

 

 



2. Removing microneedling from the definition of tattooing in response to legal advice 

dated May 13
th

 2019 

Sec. 08.13.220. Definitions. In this chapter, 

(16) "tattooing" means the process by which the skin is marked or colored to form indelible 

marks, figures, or decorative designs for nonmedical purposes by inserting or ingraining an 

indelible pigment into or onto the skin, microblading[, MICRONEEDLING.] 

 

3. Modify Sec. 08.13.082 to regulate curriculum hourly requirements  

Sec. 08.13.080. Qualifications of applicants. (f) An applicant for an endorsement to a license to 

practice manicuring or hairdressing indicating that the person is an advanced manicurist shall  

(1) hold, or be approved for, a current license issued under this chapter for 

manicuring or hairdressing;  

(2) request the endorsement;  

(3) submit documentation from a licensed school of manicuring or hairdressing 

certifying completion [OF 250 HOURS] an amount of hours set by the board of 

instruction in manicuring that meets the requirements of AS 08.13.110(e);  

(4) pass an examination given by the board for advanced manicurists; and  

(5) pay the appropriate fee. 

Sec. 08.13.082. Apprenticeship. (a) The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an 

applicant for a license to practice barbering [IS 2,000 HOURS] shall be set by the board in 

regulation. The apprenticeship must be served in a shop approved by the board. The length of 

the apprenticeship [MAY NOT BE COMPLETED IN LESS THAN 12 MONTHS FROM THE 

DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT AND MUST BE COMPLETED IN NOT MORE THAN 

TWO YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT] shall be set by the board in 

regulation. The board may set by regulation a period of apprenticeship [OF LESS THAN 2,000 

HOURS] for an applicant for a license to practice non-chemical barbering which will be less 

than an apprenticeship to practice barbering. The board may not require an applicant for a 

license to practice non-chemical barbering under AS 08.13.100(f) to perform apprenticeship 



hours or practical operations relating to chemical processes, including permanent waving, 

bleaching, coloring, or chemical straightening.  

(b) The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an applicant for a license to practice 

hairdressing [IS 2,000 HOURS] shall be set by the board in regulation. The apprenticeship 

must be served in a shop approved by the board. The length of the apprenticeship [MAY NOT 

BE COMPLETED IN LESS THAT ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ITS 

COMMENCEMENTAND MUST BE COMPLETED IN NOT MORE THAN TWO YEARS 

FROM THE DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT] shall be set by the board in regulation.  

(c) The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an applicant for a license to practice 

esthetics [IS 350 HOURS] shall be set by the board in regulation. The apprenticeship must be 

served in a shop approved by the board. The length of the apprenticeship [MAY NOT BE 

COMPLETED IN LESS THAN SIX MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF ITS 

COMMENCEMENT AND MUST BE COMPLETED IN NOT MORE THAN ONE YEAR 

FROM THE DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT] shall be set by the board in regulation.  

(d) The number of hours of training required to qualify an applicant for a license to 

practice tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing shall be set by the board in 

regulations. The trainee must be at least 18 years of age when the training commences. The 

training required under this subsection  

(1) may only be received  

(A) in a licensed shop in this state under a person who has a practitioner's 

license under this chapter in the field in which the trainee seeks training; 

or  

(B) outside the state from a person approved by the board at a site 

approved by the board;  

(2) must include at least 12 hours of training in safety, sanitation, sterilization, 

aseptic, and other practices necessary to prevent transmission of diseases and 

infection;  

(3) shall be completed by a length of time set forth by the board in regulation 

[IN NOT MORE THAN 12 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF ITS 

COMMENCEMENT]; and  



(4) shall be documented by certification from the trainer that the training was 

successfully completed by the trainee.  

(e) [Repealed, Sec. 12 ch 12 SLA 2017.] 

(f)The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an applicant to practice 

manicuring with advanced endorcement shall be set forth by the board in regulation. The 

apprenticeship must be served in a shop approved by the board. The length of the 

apprenticeship shall by set by the board in regulation. 

 

4. Update temporary shop license 

Sec. 08.13.120. Shop license. (a) The board shall adopt regulations for the licensing of shops. 

The regulations must require that a shop for tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body 

piercing be inspected and certified by the Department of Environmental Conservation as being in 

compliance with the regulations adopted under AS 44.46.020 before a shop license may be 

issued under this subsection. [A SHOP OWNER SHALL BE LICENSED TO OPERATE A 

SHOP WITHOUT EXAMINATION, BUT, UNLESS] Unless the shop owner is a practitioner, 

the shop owner may not conduct business without employing a manager who is a practitioner. 

This subsection does not apply to a shop for the practice of barbering, hairdressing, hair braiding, 

or esthetics located in a community having a population of less than 1,000 people that is not 

within 25 miles of a community of more than 1,000 people. 

(b) The regulations adopted under (a) of this section must include provisions under which 

the board may issue a temporary shop license to a person who has a license or temporary permit 

under this chapter to practice hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical 

barbering, esthetics, manicuring, tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing. 

The temporary shop license authorized under this subsection may only be issued to a 

practitioner to hold a convention, workshop, demonstration or special event which may 

include other practitioners as defined by the board in regulation. [COVER A SITE WHERE 

THE PRACTITIONER INTENDS TO HOLD A WORKSHOP OR TO DEMONSTATE 

TECHNIQUES AS PART OF A CONVENTION OR OTHER SPECIAL EVENT, AS 

DEFINED BY THE BOARD, THAT INCLUDES OTHER PRACTITIONERS OF 



TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING, OR BODY PIERCING. EACH 

PRACTITIONER OF TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING, OR BODY 

PIERCING WHO HOLDS A WORKSHOP OR DEMONSTRATES TECHNIQUES AT A 

CONVENTION OR SPECIAL EVENT SHALL HAVE A SEPARATE TEMPORARY SHOP 

LICENSE AND A LICENSE OR TEMPORARY PERMIT UNDER THIS CHAPTER TO 

PRACTICE TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING, OR BODY PIERCING.] 

The board shall issue a temporary shop license upon receipt of an application from a practitioner 

demonstrating compliance with the regulations adopted under this section and payment of the 

appropriate fee; however, the temporary shop license may be summarily revoked, without 

refunding of the fee, if for hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, 

esthetics, or manicuring, the  Department of Commerce Community and Economic 

Development or for tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing, the 

Department of Environmental Conservation determines that the cleanliness or sanitation 

conditions at the site covered by the temporary license pose a clear and immediate danger to the 

public health or safety. A licensee may appeal a summary revocation under this subsection to the 

superior court. 

 

 

5. Add “current” to display of license or permit 

Sec. 08.13.130 Display of license or permits (a) A practitioner shall display the practitioner's 

current state of Alaska license in a conspicuous location in the practitioner's place of business. 

Each shop owner is responsible for the conspicuous display of the shop’s current state of 

Alaska license and the current state of Alaska licenses of employees and individuals renting 

booths in the shop. A person holding a student permit, temporary license, or temporary permit 

shall display the current state of Alaska permit or license in a conspicuous location in the 

school in which the person is enrolled or the shop in which the person works. The school or shop 

owner is responsible for the display of a current state of Alaska permit or license for each 

enrolled student, apprentice, or temporary license holder.  

(b) A license issued to a manicurist by the department must state that the manicurist has 

successfully completed a course of instruction or training in health, safety, and hygiene concerns 

related to the practice of manicuring.  



Regulation reform to support statute changes 

1. Hair braiding statute change to include barbers and non-chemical barbers to practice 

and teach hair braiding as they were before SB4 excluded them  

 

12 AAC 09.096. HAIR BRAIDING LICENSE REQUIREMENTS. An applicant for a hair 

braiding license shall apply on a form provided by the department. The application must include  

(1) payment of the fees established in 12 AAC 02.140;  

(2) verification of completed training required under 12 AAC 09.164 by submitting either  

(A) documentation of 35 hours of training received from  

(i) a licensed school in this state; or  

(ii) a licensed hairdresser, instructor of hairdressing, licensed barber, 

licensed non-chemical barber, instructor or barbering, or hair braider 

in this state that meets the requirements of 12 AAC 09.186; or  

(B) verification of licensure from another state with equivalent requirements in 

which the applicant is licensed as a hair braider; the verification must include 

hours of training the applicant completed.   

 

12 AAC 09.186. TRAINEES IN HAIR BRAIDING. (a) A currently licensed hairdresser, 

instructor in hairdressing, barber, non-chemical barber, instructor in barbering, or hair 

braider in a shop that is licensed by the board under 12 AAC 09.110 may provide instruction in 

hair braiding in accordance with 12 AAC 09.164.  

(b) The trainer under (a) of this section must have held a license in this state for at least 

one year before the training begins. 

2. Removing microneedling from the definition of tattooing in response to legal advice 

dated May 13
th

 2019 

None 

3. Modify Sec. 08.13.082  to regulate curriculum hourly requirements  

This regulation project is complex and a special meeting has been scheduled to discuss the 

reform of these regulations in response to the proposed statute change.  



4. Update temporary shop license 

12 AAC 09.112. TEMPORARY SHOP LICENSE. (a) The board will issue a temporary shop 

license to a person who  

(1) holds a current license or temporary permit in this state to practice 

hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, esthetics, 

manicuring, body piercing, tattooing, or permanent cosmetic coloring;  

(2) intends to hold a convention, special event,  workshop or [TO 

DEMONSTRATE TECHNIQUES AS PART OF A CONVENTION OR OTHER 

SPECIAL EVENT] demonstration that includes other practitioners of 

hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, esthetics, 

manicuring,  body piercing, tattooing, or permanent cosmetic coloring; and  

(3) meets the requirements of this section.  

(b) An applicant for a temporary shop license under this section shall submit  

(1) a completed application on a form provided by the department; a completed 

application must identify the convention or other special event, its location, and 

the dates for which the temporary shop license is being requested;  

(2) for tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing, an affidavit 

verifying that the applicant has applied for a Department of Environmental 

Conservation certificate of sanitary standards issued under 18 AAC 23.310 and 

for hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, esthetics, 

manicuring, a self certification form issued by the Division of Commerce 

Community and Economic development; and  

(3) the temporary shop license fee established under 12 AAC 02.140.  

(c) An application for a temporary shop license must be received in the department’s 

Juneau office at least 30 days before the convention or other special event is scheduled to 

begin.  

(d) A temporary shop license is valid only for the dates and locations of the convention or 

other special event described in the application, and for the practitioner to whom it was 

issued.  

(e) A temporary shop license must be posted in a conspicuous location on site at the 

convention or other special event.  



[(F) IN THIS SECTION AND AS 08.12.120(b), “CONVENTION OR OTHER 

SPECIAL EVENT” MEANS A CONVENTION, INDUSTRY TRADE SHOW, OR 

SIMILAR EVENT THAT INCLUDES PRACTITIONERS OF BODY PIERCING, 

TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING AND AT WHICH THE 

LICENSE APPLICANT INTENDS TO DEMONSTRATE TO THE OTHER 

PRACTITIONERS PRODUCTS OR TECHNIQUES RELATED TO BODY 

PIERCING, TATTOOING, OR PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING] 

 

5. Update “current state of Alaska” to all license display verbiage in regulations.  

 



Department of Commerce, Community 
and Economic Development 

Division of Corporations, Business 
and Professional Licensing 

Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2022 

 

Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development 
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 

P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806 
Email: License@Alaska.Gov 

Board of Barbers and Hairdressers



FY 2022 Annual Report 

Legislative Recommendations - Proposed Legislation for FY 202   

No Recommendations
The Board has no recommendations for proposed legislation at this time.

Recommendations
The Board has the following recommendations for proposed legislation:

FY 2022 Annual Report -  

Board of Barbers and Hairdressers

■

Sec. 08.13.220 
Remove “microneedling” from the definition of tattooing. This is a medical procedure and the board received 
legal advice to remove this from the definition. 
 
Sec 08.13.080 and Sec 08.13.160 
Add section to allow barbers and non-chemical barbers to practice and teach hair braiding as they were 
allowed to do before the unintentional consequence of SB4 allowed hairdressers however not barbers or 
non-chemical barbers to perform this service. 
 
Sec 08.13.082 
Allow for apprenticeship hours and other specifications of apprenticeships to be in regulations rather than 
statute to allow for the changing and dynamic industries we regulate. Also allowing apprenticeship for 
advanced endorsement of manicuring. 
 
Sec. 08.13.120 
Update this section, cleaning up language that is confusing, outdated, and contradictory for temporary 
licenses, temporary shop licenses, and the allowance of conventions. 
 
Sec. 08.13.130 
Adding “current state of Alaska” to the display of license or permits.  Recommend the Legislature pass 
legislation to raise the hour requirement for Manicurists from 12-hours to 250-hours of training, plus passage 
of a written examination, to be eligible for licensure with the allowances for grandfathering. 
 
Sec 08.13.160(g)  
Adding: A person licensed by under this chapter to practice barbering or non-chemical barbering is 
considered to be licensed to practice hair braiding under the same license.  
 
The board will continue to work and draft legislation as needed to meet industry changes and industry needs.

BAH



Annual	Report	
Fiscal	Year	2021 

Board of Barbers and 
Hairdressers 

Department of Commerce, Community 
and Economic Development 

Division of Corporations, Business 
and Professional Licensing 

 

 

This annual performance report is presented in accordance with 
Alaska statute AS 08.01.070(10). 

Its purpose is to report the accomplishments, activities, and the 
past and present needs of the licensing program. 



FY 2021 Annual Report — BAH Page 12 of 17

Board of Barbers and Hairdressers 
 Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report 

Legislation Recommendations Proposed Legislation for FY 2022 

 No Recommendations
The Board has no recommendations for proposed legislation at this time.

 Recommendations
The Board has the following recommendations for proposed legislation:

Sec. 08.13.220 
Remove “microneedling” from the definition of tattooing. This is a medical procedure and the board received 
legal advice to remove this from the definition. 

Sec 08.13.080 and Sec 08.13.160 
Add section to allow barbers and non‐chemical barbers to practice and teach hair braiding as they were allowed 
to do before the unintentional consequence of SB4 allowed hairdressers however not barbers or non‐chemical 
barbers to perform this service. 

Sec 08.13.082 
Allow  for apprenticeship hours and other specifications of apprenticeships  to be  in regulations rather  than 
statute  to  allow  for  the  changing  and  dynamic  industries  we  regulate.  Also  allowing  apprenticeship  for 
advanced endorsement of manicuring. 

Sec. 08.13.120 
Update this section, cleaning up language that is confusing, outdated, and contradictory for temporary licenses, 
temporary shop licenses, and the allowance of conventions 

Sec. 08.13.130 
Adding  “current  state  of  Alaska”  to  the  display  of  license  or  permits.    Recommend  the  Legislature  pass 
legislation to raise the hour requirement for manicurists from 12‐hours to 250‐hours of training, plus passage 
of a written examination, to be eligible for licensure with the allowances for grandfathering. 

Sec 08.13.160(g)  
Adding: A person licensed by under this chapter to practice barbering or non‐chemical barbering is considered 
to be licensed to practice hair braiding under the same license.  

The board will continue to work and draft regulations as needed to meet industry changes and industry needs. 



License Type: ______Hair Braiding______________________________________________________________  Date of Review: ____10/08/19____________ 

 

Requirement 
(Statute or Regulation) 

Too Restrictive Necessary for 
Public Protection 

Not Adequate for Public Protection 
Notes 

Current Standard Solutions Current Standard Solutions 
Example: 12 AAC 09.060 
(a)(2)(E) CONTENT AND 
GRADING CRITERIA FOR 
HAIRDRESSER EXAMINATION 

Must pass an exam 
on hair styling 
(including finger 
waves, pin curls, 
and rollers) 

Eliminate this 
requirement 

N/A N/A N/A Repeal regulation 

Sec. 08.13.080(g)(2)(A)&(B) 
Qualifications of applicants 

Hair braiding can 
only be learned 
from hairdressers 
or from a school 
of hairdressing 

Include barbers, 
non-chemical 
barbers and 
school of 
barbering 

N/A N/A N/A Barbers were able to 
both practice and teach 
hair braiding before 
SB4 statutes and 
regulation change 

Sec.08.13.160(f) Application 
of license requirements  

A person licensed 
to practice 
hairdressing is 
considered to be 
licensed to 
practice hair 
braiding 

Include a section 
(g) to say a 
person licensed to 
practice barbering 
is considered to 
be licensed to 
practice hair 
braiding 

N/A N/A N/A Barbers were able to 
both practice and teach 
hair braiding before 
SB4 statutes and 
regulation change 

12 AAC 09.096(a)(2)(A)(ii) 
Hair braiding license 
requirements 

Training for hair 
braiding must be 
received by 
hairdresser, 
instructor of 
hairdressing, or 
hair braider 

Include training 
from barbers, 
non-chemical 
barbers, and 
instructors in 
barbering 

N/A N/A N/A Barbers were able to 
both practice and teach 
hair braiding before 
SB4 statutes and 
regulation change 



12 AAC.09.186(a) Trainees in 
hair braiding 

Currently licensed 
hairdresser, 
instructor in 
hairdressing, or 
hair braider may 
provide 
instruction in hair 
braiding 

Include licensed 
barber, non-
chemical barber 
or instructor in 
barbering may 
provide 
instruction in hair 
braiding 

N/A N/A N/A Barbers were able to 
both practice and teach 
hair braiding before 
SB4 statutes and 
regulation change 

 



License Type: _______Temporary Shop License________________________________________________________  Date of Review: ____10/08/19___________ 

 

Requirement 
(Statute or Regulation) 

Too Restrictive Necessary for 
Public Protection 

Not Adequate for Public Protection 
Notes 

Current Standard Solutions Current Standard Solutions 
Example: 12 AAC 09.060 
(a)(2)(E) CONTENT AND 
GRADING CRITERIA FOR 
HAIRDRESSER EXAMINATION 

Must pass an exam 
on hair styling 
(including finger 
waves, pin curls, 
and rollers) 

Eliminate this 
requirement 

N/A N/A N/A Repeal regulation 

Sec. 08.13.120(a) Shop 
license 

Shop owner 
exempt from 
exam 

Eliminate this 
language to allow 
for shop owner to 
be tested on 
health safety and 
Alaska state law 

Yes A shop owner is 
not required to 
know Alaska state 
law, health , and 
safety 

Allow for the 
possibility of 
testing 

Testing shop owners is 
not imperative 
however the having the 
option in the future 
might be a way of 
streamlining business 
and ensuring they are 
fluent in Alaska state 
law, health, and safety 

Sec. 08.13.120(b) Shop 
license 

Temporary 
license only 
pertains to 
tattooers, 
permanent 
cosmetic 
colorists, and 
body piercers. 
Only allows 
events of 
demonstration to 
other 
practitioners. 

Include all 
professions 
regulated under 
the board of 
barbers and 
hairdressers and 
include 
conventions for 
the purpose of 
commerce that 
includes the 
public. 

N/A N/A N/A Change wording to 
include all professions 
the option to receive a 
temporary shop license 
and to allow for 
conventions and events 
that are for commerce 
that include the public. 



12 AAC.09.112 Temporary 
shop license 

Temporary 
license only 
pertains to 
tattooers, 
permanent 
cosmetic 
colorists, and 
body piercers. 
Only allows 
events of 
demonstration to 
other 
practitioners. 

Include all 
professions 
regulated under 
the board of 
barbers and 
hairdressers and 
include 
conventions for 
the purpose of 
commerce that 
includes the 
public. 

N/A N/A N/A Change wording to 
include all professions 
the option to receive a 
temporary shop license 
and to allow for 
conventions and events 
that are for commerce 
that include the public. 

 



License Type: _______Barbering, hairdressing, Esthetics Apprenticeship Hours_______________________________  Date of Review: ____10/08/19__________ 

 

Requirement 
(Statute or Regulation) 

Too Restrictive Necessary for 
Public Protection 

Not Adequate for Public Protection 
Notes 

Current Standard Solutions Current Standard Solutions 
Example: 12 AAC 09.060 
(a)(2)(E) CONTENT AND 
GRADING CRITERIA FOR 
HAIRDRESSER EXAMINATION 

Must pass an exam 
on hair styling 
(including finger 
waves, pin curls, 
and rollers) 

Eliminate this 
requirement 

N/A N/A N/A Repeal regulation 

Sec.13.082(a)&(b)&(c) Apprenticeship 
hours are stated 
in statute 

Move 
apprenticeship 
hours to 
regulations 

N/A N/A N/A Moving apprenticeship 
hours to regulation will 
more quickly allow for 
these frequently 
changing professions to 
remain current and 
updated. 

       

       



       

 



License Type: _____________Tattooing Defintion_____________________________________________________  Date of Review: ______10/08/19__________ 

 

Requirement 
(Statute or Regulation) 

Too Restrictive Necessary for 
Public Protection 

Not Adequate for Public Protection 
Notes 

Current Standard Solutions Current Standard Solutions 
Example: 12 AAC 09.060 
(a)(2)(E) CONTENT AND 
GRADING CRITERIA FOR 
HAIRDRESSER EXAMINATION 

Must pass an exam 
on hair styling 
(including finger 
waves, pin curls, 
and rollers) 

Eliminate this 
requirement 

N/A N/A N/A Repeal regulation 

Sec. 08.13.220(16) 
Definitions 

Tattooing 
definition 
includes 
microneedling 

Remove 
microneedling 

Yes Allowing currently 
licensed tattooer 
and permanent 
cosmetic colorist 
to practice 
microneedling 

Remove 
microneedling 
from definition  

Microneedling is a 
medical procedure. The 
FDA recommends only 
providing 
microneedling under 
medical supervision. It 
is neither a tattoo 
procedure nor a 
permanent cosmetic 
procedure.  

       

       

 



DATE 

 

Dear Representative _______________, 

There are five statutes the board of barbers and hairdressers would like to see changed this 
legislative season.  

Two of the changes have been advised by the board’s legal advice, and the other three are in line 
with the governor’s right-touch-regulation view.  

Statute 1: Barbers have been left unable to practice and teach hair braiding which they had 
previously been able to.  

Statute 2: The definition of tattooing should eliminate the term “microneedling” which is 
medical procedure. 

Statute 3: Apprenticeship hours for some of the programs are in statute and should be moved to 
regulation allowing for modification via the regulation process in our ever changing professions. 

Statute 4: Update temporary license to include all professions and allowing for more economic 
opportunities. The temporary license statutes and regulations currently are misaligned and an 
update was advices by the division director.  

Statute 5: Include “current Alaskan” terms to display of license to ensure clarity during 
inspection. 

I appreciate your time in considering taking on these changes and look forward to working with 
your department to ensure clear transition of statute.  

The statutes and proposed changes are attached to this document. 

 

 

Thank you,  

Name    

Board of Barbers and Hairdressers  

Phone Number 

Email Address 



(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED 

AND BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.) 

 

1. Hair braiding statute change to include barbers and non-chemical barbers to practice 

and teach hair braiding as they were before SB4 excluded them 

 

Sec. 08.13.080. Qualifications of applicants.  

(g) An applicant for a license to practice hair braiding shall  

(1) apply in writing on a form prescribed by the board;  

(2) complete, to the satisfaction of the board, 35 hours of instruction in hair 

braiding, health, safety, and sanitation  

(A) at an accredited school of hairdressing barbering, and non-chemical 

barber license;  

(B) at a professional association of hairdressing, barbering, non-

chemical barbering or hair braiding; or  

(C) from an individual or school licensed under this chapter and approved 

by the board; and  

(3) pay the appropriate fee. 

Sec. 08.13.160. Application of license requirements. 

(f) A person licensed under this chapter to practice hairdressing is considered to be 

licensed to practice manicuring, hair braiding, and limited esthetics under the same 

license. 

(g) A person licensed under this chapter to practice barbering or non-chemical 

barbering is considered to be licensed to practice hair braiding under the same 

license 

 

 



2. Removing microneedling from the definition of tattooing in response to legal advice 

dated May 13th 2019 

Sec. 08.13.220. Definitions. In this chapter, 

(16) "tattooing" means the process by which the skin is marked or colored to form indelible 

marks, figures, or decorative designs for nonmedical purposes by inserting or ingraining an 

indelible pigment into or onto the skin, microblading[, MICRONEEDLING.] 

 

3. Modify Sec. 08.13.082 to regulate curriculum hourly requirements  

Sec. 08.13.080. Qualifications of applicants. (f) An applicant for an endorsement to a license to 

practice manicuring or hairdressing indicating that the person is an advanced manicurist shall  

(1) hold, or be approved for, a current license issued under this chapter for 

manicuring or hairdressing;  

(2) request the endorsement;  

(3) submit documentation from a licensed school of manicuring or hairdressing 

certifying completion [OF 250 HOURS] an amount of hours set by the board of 

instruction in manicuring that meets the requirements of AS 08.13.110(e);  

(4) pass an examination given by the board for advanced manicurists; and  

(5) pay the appropriate fee. 

Sec. 08.13.082. Apprenticeship. (a) The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an 

applicant for a license to practice barbering [IS 2,000 HOURS] shall be set by the board in 

regulation. The apprenticeship must be served in a shop approved by the board. The length of 

the apprenticeship [MAY NOT BE COMPLETED IN LESS THAN 12 MONTHS FROM THE 

DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT AND MUST BE COMPLETED IN NOT MORE THAN 

TWO YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT] shall be set by the board in 

regulation. The board may set by regulation a period of apprenticeship [OF LESS THAN 2,000 

HOURS] for an applicant for a license to practice non-chemical barbering which will be less 

than an apprenticeship to practice barbering. The board may not require an applicant for a 

license to practice non-chemical barbering under AS 08.13.100(f) to perform apprenticeship 



hours or practical operations relating to chemical processes, including permanent waving, 

bleaching, coloring, or chemical straightening.  

(b) The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an applicant for a license to practice 

hairdressing [IS 2,000 HOURS] shall be set by the board in regulation. The apprenticeship 

must be served in a shop approved by the board. The length of the apprenticeship [MAY NOT 

BE COMPLETED IN LESS THAT ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ITS 

COMMENCEMENTAND MUST BE COMPLETED IN NOT MORE THAN TWO YEARS 

FROM THE DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT] shall be set by the board in regulation.  

(c) The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an applicant for a license to practice 

esthetics [IS 350 HOURS] shall be set by the board in regulation. The apprenticeship must be 

served in a shop approved by the board. The length of the apprenticeship [MAY NOT BE 

COMPLETED IN LESS THAN SIX MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF ITS 

COMMENCEMENT AND MUST BE COMPLETED IN NOT MORE THAN ONE YEAR 

FROM THE DATE OF ITS COMMENCEMENT] shall be set by the board in regulation.  

(d) The number of hours of training required to qualify an applicant for a license to 

practice tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing shall be set by the board in 

regulations. The trainee must be at least 18 years of age when the training commences. The 

training required under this subsection  

(1) may only be received  

(A) in a licensed shop in this state under a person who has a practitioner's 

license under this chapter in the field in which the trainee seeks training; 

or  

(B) outside the state from a person approved by the board at a site 

approved by the board;  

(2) must include at least 12 hours of training in safety, sanitation, sterilization, 

aseptic, and other practices necessary to prevent transmission of diseases and 

infection;  

(3) shall be completed by a length of time set forth by the board in regulation 

[IN NOT MORE THAN 12 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF ITS 

COMMENCEMENT]; and  



(4) shall be documented by certification from the trainer that the training was 

successfully completed by the trainee.  

(e) [Repealed, Sec. 12 ch 12 SLA 2017.] 

(f)The period of apprenticeship required to qualify an applicant to practice 

manicuring with advanced endorcement shall be set forth by the board in regulation. The 

apprenticeship must be served in a shop approved by the board. The length of the 

apprenticeship shall by set by the board in regulation. 

 

4. Update temporary shop license 

Sec. 08.13.120. Shop license. (a) The board shall adopt regulations for the licensing of shops. 

The regulations must require that a shop for tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body 

piercing be inspected and certified by the Department of Environmental Conservation as being in 

compliance with the regulations adopted under AS 44.46.020 before a shop license may be 

issued under this subsection. [A SHOP OWNER SHALL BE LICENSED TO OPERATE A 

SHOP WITHOUT EXAMINATION, BUT, UNLESS] Unless the shop owner is a practitioner, 

the shop owner may not conduct business without employing a manager who is a practitioner. 

This subsection does not apply to a shop for the practice of barbering, hairdressing, hair braiding, 

or esthetics located in a community having a population of less than 1,000 people that is not 

within 25 miles of a community of more than 1,000 people. 

(b) The regulations adopted under (a) of this section must include provisions under which 

the board may issue a temporary shop license to a person who has a license or temporary permit 

under this chapter to practice hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical 

barbering, esthetics, manicuring, tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing. 

The temporary shop license authorized under this subsection may only be issued to a 

practitioner to hold a convention, workshop, demonstration or special event which may 

include other practitioners as defined by the board in regulation. [COVER A SITE WHERE 

THE PRACTITIONER INTENDS TO HOLD A WORKSHOP OR TO DEMONSTATE 

TECHNIQUES AS PART OF A CONVENTION OR OTHER SPECIAL EVENT, AS 

DEFINED BY THE BOARD, THAT INCLUDES OTHER PRACTITIONERS OF 



TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING, OR BODY PIERCING. EACH 

PRACTITIONER OF TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING, OR BODY 

PIERCING WHO HOLDS A WORKSHOP OR DEMONSTRATES TECHNIQUES AT A 

CONVENTION OR SPECIAL EVENT SHALL HAVE A SEPARATE TEMPORARY SHOP 

LICENSE AND A LICENSE OR TEMPORARY PERMIT UNDER THIS CHAPTER TO 

PRACTICE TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING, OR BODY PIERCING.] 

The board shall issue a temporary shop license upon receipt of an application from a practitioner 

demonstrating compliance with the regulations adopted under this section and payment of the 

appropriate fee; however, the temporary shop license may be summarily revoked, without 

refunding of the fee, if for hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, 

esthetics, or manicuring, the  Department of Commerce Community and Economic 

Development or for tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing, the 

Department of Environmental Conservation determines that the cleanliness or sanitation 

conditions at the site covered by the temporary license pose a clear and immediate danger to the 

public health or safety. A licensee may appeal a summary revocation under this subsection to the 

superior court. 

 

 

5. Add “current” to display of license or permit 

Sec. 08.13.130 Display of license or permits (a) A practitioner shall display the practitioner's 

current state of Alaska license in a conspicuous location in the practitioner's place of business. 

Each shop owner is responsible for the conspicuous display of the shop’s current state of 

Alaska license and the current state of Alaska licenses of employees and individuals renting 

booths in the shop. A person holding a student permit, temporary license, or temporary permit 

shall display the current state of Alaska permit or license in a conspicuous location in the 

school in which the person is enrolled or the shop in which the person works. The school or shop 

owner is responsible for the display of a current state of Alaska permit or license for each 

enrolled student, apprentice, or temporary license holder.  

(b) A license issued to a manicurist by the department must state that the manicurist has 

successfully completed a course of instruction or training in health, safety, and hygiene concerns 

related to the practice of manicuring.  



Regulation reform to support statute changes 
1. Hair braiding statute change to include barbers and non-chemical barbers to practice 

and teach hair braiding as they were before SB4 excluded them  

 

12 AAC 09.096. HAIR BRAIDING LICENSE REQUIREMENTS. An applicant for a hair 

braiding license shall apply on a form provided by the department. The application must include  

(1) payment of the fees established in 12 AAC 02.140;  

(2) verification of completed training required under 12 AAC 09.164 by submitting either  

(A) documentation of 35 hours of training received from  

(i) a licensed school in this state; or  

(ii) a licensed hairdresser, instructor of hairdressing, licensed barber, 

licensed non-chemical barber, instructor or barbering, or hair braider 

in this state that meets the requirements of 12 AAC 09.186; or  

(B) verification of licensure from another state with equivalent requirements in 

which the applicant is licensed as a hair braider; the verification must include 

hours of training the applicant completed.   

 

12 AAC 09.186. TRAINEES IN HAIR BRAIDING. (a) A currently licensed hairdresser, 

instructor in hairdressing, barber, non-chemical barber, instructor in barbering, or hair 

braider in a shop that is licensed by the board under 12 AAC 09.110 may provide instruction in 

hair braiding in accordance with 12 AAC 09.164.  

(b) The trainer under (a) of this section must have held a license in this state for at least 

one year before the training begins. 

2. Removing microneedling from the definition of tattooing in response to legal advice 

dated May 13th 2019 

None 

3. Modify Sec. 08.13.082  to regulate curriculum hourly requirements  

This regulation project is complex and a special meeting has been scheduled to discuss the 

reform of these regulations in response to the proposed statute change.  



4. Update temporary shop license 

12 AAC 09.112. TEMPORARY SHOP LICENSE. (a) The board will issue a temporary shop 

license to a person who  

(1) holds a current license or temporary permit in this state to practice 

hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, esthetics, 

manicuring, body piercing, tattooing, or permanent cosmetic coloring;  

(2) intends to hold a convention, special event,  workshop or [TO 

DEMONSTRATE TECHNIQUES AS PART OF A CONVENTION OR OTHER 

SPECIAL EVENT] demonstration that includes other practitioners of 

hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, esthetics, 

manicuring,  body piercing, tattooing, or permanent cosmetic coloring; and  

(3) meets the requirements of this section.  

(b) An applicant for a temporary shop license under this section shall submit  

(1) a completed application on a form provided by the department; a completed 

application must identify the convention or other special event, its location, and 

the dates for which the temporary shop license is being requested;  

(2) for tattooing, permanent cosmetic coloring, or body piercing, an affidavit 

verifying that the applicant has applied for a Department of Environmental 

Conservation certificate of sanitary standards issued under 18 AAC 23.310 and 

for hairdressing, hair braiding, barbering, non-chemical barbering, esthetics, 

manicuring, a self certification form issued by the Division of Commerce 

Community and Economic development; and  

(3) the temporary shop license fee established under 12 AAC 02.140.  

(c) An application for a temporary shop license must be received in the department’s 

Juneau office at least 30 days before the convention or other special event is scheduled to 

begin.  

(d) A temporary shop license is valid only for the dates and locations of the convention or 

other special event described in the application, and for the practitioner to whom it was 

issued.  

(e) A temporary shop license must be posted in a conspicuous location on site at the 

convention or other special event.  



[(F) IN THIS SECTION AND AS 08.12.120(b), “CONVENTION OR OTHER 

SPECIAL EVENT” MEANS A CONVENTION, INDUSTRY TRADE SHOW, OR 

SIMILAR EVENT THAT INCLUDES PRACTITIONERS OF BODY PIERCING, 

TATTOOING, PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING AND AT WHICH THE 

LICENSE APPLICANT INTENDS TO DEMONSTRATE TO THE OTHER 

PRACTITIONERS PRODUCTS OR TECHNIQUES RELATED TO BODY 

PIERCING, TATTOOING, OR PERMANENT COSMETIC COLORING] 

 

5. Update “current state of Alaska” to all license display verbiage in regulations.  

 

 


	Hair Braiding Worksheet (003).pdf
	Temporary Shop License Worksheet.pdf
	Hairdressing Barbering and Non-Chemical Barbering Esthetics Hours Worksheet.pdf
	Tattoo Definition Worksheet.pdf
	1. 9:00 a.m. Call to Order/Roll Call
	Boards and Commissions Roster.pdf
	2023 Calendar.pdf

	2. 9:05 a.m. Review/Amend Agenda
	November 14 .2022 Draft Tentative Agenda.pdf

	3. 9:10 a.m. Ethics Disclosure
	Ethics Packet for Board Meetings.pdf

	4. 9:20 a.m. Administrative Business
	1. Review/Edit/Approve Meeting Minutes
	1. October 3, 2022 Meeting


	5. 9:45 a.m. New Business
	1. Legislative Guidance - 2021
	CBPL Legislative Guidance BOARD 2021.pdf

	2. Legislative Proposals
	1. Statute change for braiding, microneedling,etc from January 2021 Meeting JLombardo
	Statute change for braiding, microneedling,etc from January 2021 Meeting JLombardo.pdf

	2. FY2022 Legislative Recommendations
	FY22 BAH Annual Rpt - Board Approved  Legislative Recommendations.pdf

	3. FY2021 Legislative Recommendations
	FY21 Annual Report Legislation.pdf

	4. 2019 Statute & Regulation Worksheet - November 2019
	Stat & Reg Worksheet.pdf

	5. Letter to Legislators Template
	Letter to Legislators Template Jan 2021 Meeting JLombardo.pdf



	6. Noon Adjourn



